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Carl R, Schenker, Jr., Esq.

Dear Mr, Schenker:

We ‘“ave reviewved the Agreement between LIPA, the Town of
Bro..chaven, Sufiolk County and Shorehan Wading River Central School
District angd the Settlement Agreement between LIpa and the Shoreham
Wading River Central 3chool Pistrict and Scientists and Engineers
for Secure Eneryy, transmitted by letter dated June 3, 1992, from
James P, McCrarery, Jr., to Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary of the
Commission,

safety. Please advise, by Prompt return mail or fax, whether you
have any reason to believe that we are incorrect in this regargd,

Eincerely,

\ Jougdtb . ' e
(Fax N . 301-504~2162)

Identica) letters are being sent to:
James p, Hccranety, Jr., Esq.
Nicholas s. Reynolds, Esg.

€C: Donald p. Irwin, Esqg.,



